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fereh 7, 1940

Kr. Howard Penley
Executive Secretary

77 L/2 FExchange £treet
Bangor, Maine

Hy desr Ur. Penley:

This office feels that it 1z its duty to advizss
the Governor and heads of departwments and thet it should
not be giving advice to other parties when such perties
have received & ruling from & Etate department. In this
particular case, however, following receipt of your letter
of Mereh Sth, I have hed 8 conference with Horold I. Goss
Deputy tecretary of State, snd T feel that the opinion
which he guve you relative to the signing of nomination
papers for the purpose of affecting & nomination outside

of the primary is correct in principle. ;

It seems to us that the whole sim gnd object of
the Primary Lew is defeated if voters are permitted to
participate in the selection of candidutes for other thanm
thelr own politieal party, end that once » men enrolls in
& party and then participates in its Prizary he should not
be perxitted to go inte the convention of mnother party or
sign nomination pepers for 1ts candidates; and that ss
long as we have the Prizary Lew it is the cuty of all 8tste
officlals and all good party ;members to see that it is
eongucted properly.

There has szlways been & lot ¢f disecussion in tke
Stste relative to preventing persons of one particular
politicsl felith from having anything to do with the selection
of ewndidates In another party. That i1s why the law was
pagsed prohibibing changes in enrollment within six months
of a Primary snd why all the other restrietions have been
thrown around the use of this method of nominating candidates.



hr. Howard renley
bxecutive tecretery
dareh 7, 1947 - Page 2

For yeers the blznks whiech have besn printed and
supplled by thée Ltste for the use of persons wishing to
petition their cundidate on the ballot outside of the Irimrwe
have centidned the Following line printed st the top of the
gpace provided for signatures; ™e certify that we have not
subscribed to any other nominations of c:ndidates for this
office.". While the statute, which is Section 32 of Chapter 7
of the Revised Btatutes, provides that tre certificstion on the
back of such papers shall be szigned by the elerk of the town
in vhich the voler ilves is-to the effect thut the signers
sra qualified voters within the town, it seems manifertly
improper for us to advise that such paper cun be signed by
persons who have enrolled in one of the major parties and
taken part, or been qualified to take part, in its Primsry
elections. It has happened in this State on seversl occusions
that persons not nominatod at & vrimery clectlon have petitioned
thelr nateson the ballot as cendidate for mejor Btete offices
under the name of some other political part{ or group, and then -
have recelved at the elsctlion considerably lezs number of votes
than the thousand names £iled with their pstitions,

, The whole ldea of the Frimery as we concsive 1t is
that each party or political group should zelect iis own
candldutes for office either in the Frimsry or in & convention
1f the party hus cast one percent of the vote in the lust
electlon, or by the signing and filing of nominstion papers,
and that it is cur duty bto do everything we cen to protect
this principle and to carry out the very obvious inG€ation
of the Legislature that members of gther parties or politicsl
faiths should not have anything to do with the selection of
candidater of other parties, the principle which I feel very
sur2 the mewbers of your psrticular perty would desire upheld,

Very truly yours,

Frenz U. Burkett
Lttorney Genersl
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